
Gw neth Everson 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

< grenfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk> 

21 December 2019 23:34 
Andrew Brookes 
Gwyneth Everson 

FW: mistake on the letter 

Constitution Grenfell Tower Leasehotder.docx 07.10.10.docx 

Client: A3281 
DatabaselD: 201 
DoclD: 6099704 

Matter: 1 
NorSaved: Yes 

External email STOP THINK before you CLICK on links or OPEN attachments 

Sent: 07 October 2010 22:36 
To: TO:[ 

Subject: mistake on the letter 

Dear Keith, 

On the last paragraph it should read we are committed to resolve our issues and concerns not your, 
we all completely over looked it. Next time we all have a chance to proof read and no mistake is allowed. 

We have be professional at the highest level for a obvious reason. We are dealing with the peoples more organised, 
highly professional and more proactive than us. Anyway I have corrected it and still two more peoples to sign it and 
they have not contacted me yet. 

have enclosed the constitution for your information and comments and next meeting we have to make it official. 

The position and the responsibities will be decided on our next meeting. 

regards 

Shah 
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